
Attendees: Cedar Rapids Downtown SSMID 
Date: November 19, 2025 | Time: 3:00pm-4:30pm 

Location: Cedar Rapids Bank & Trust 

AGENDA 

1. Welcome, Introduction Call to Order Klein/Knutson 

2. Consent Agenda: July Minutes (pages 3-6) Klein  

3. Cedar Rapids Police Update Lt. Robinson 

4. Nominate to Fill James Klein’s Seat Knutson 

5. Draft Budget (page 7-8) Knutson 

6. Update Vision Plan Initiatives Knutson 

7. Retail Study Knutson 

8. Staff Updates Bassett/Knutson 
i. Staff Tracking & Goals 2026
ii. Marketing
iii. MOU/Beautification
iv. Events & Programming

9. Other Business Knutson 

6. Adjourn Klein 

Upcoming Events/Programs: 
Legislative Launch December 10 @ 5pm – 7pm Cedar Ridge 
Annual Meeting  January 29 @ 11:30am - 1pm DoubleTree Hotel 

Reading Materials 
Oakhill Jackson/City Stats (pages 9-18) 
Program Manager Update (pages 19-20) 

1



Store Openings & Closings 
Openings Closings 

K.C Cakes & Cajun n/a 

Downtown SSMID Commission Members 
Joe Ahmann, Landon Burg, Graig Cone, Jon Dusek, Jared Hanlin, Loren Hartelt, Ted Kepros, 

James Klein, Sarah Madsen, Jake Ryan, Randy Rings, Craig Stephen, Robin Sempf,  
Fred Timko, Dannette Tobin 

Next Meeting: January XX, 2026 

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of 
policies or procedures to participate in this City activity, you should contact  

Caleb Knutson at 319.730.1427 or email cknutson@cedarrapids.org  
as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the event. 

2



Cedar Rapids Downtown SSMID Commission Minutes 
October 1, 2025 | 3:00-4:30 p.m. 
Cedar Rapids Bank & Trust  

Present:  Jon Dusek, Jared Hanlin, Loren Hartelt (virtual), Ted Kepros, James Klein, Randy Rings, Jake Ryan, 
Craig Stephan, Danette Tobin    

Absent:  Joe Ahmann, Landon Burg, Graig Cone, Sara Madsen, Robin Sempf, Fred Timko 

Guests: Dr. Tiffany Carr, Third Space Create; Grethen Aquice, Ken DeKeyser, Ben Wonell, City of Cedar Rapids 

City: Jennifer Pratt; City Liaison 

Staff:  Juliet Abdel, Jennifar Basett, Peggy Degnan, Caleb Knutson, Phil Wasta, Audrey Wheeler

Welcome, Introductions & Call to Order 
Klein called the meeting to order at 3:02pm. 

Consent Agenda/Approval of July Minutes  
Rings noted a revision to be made to the minutes to reflect he was present at the July 23rd meeting.  With this 
update being made, Stephan moved to approve the July minutes with Dusek seconding. The July minutes were 
unanimously approved. 

Designation of Authorized Signer 
Currently, Ryan is the only check signer. As the incoming Chair, it was felt Hartelt should also be a check signer. 
Klein moved to approve Hartlet as a designated check signer with Rings seconding. The nomination was 
unanimously approved. 

Nomination to Fill Stephan’s Seat 
Stephan has sold Iowa Brewing so he will be rolling off the SSMID.  Because this will be his last meeting, Klein 
and Knutson thanked him for his dedicated service and Stephan thanked Rings for bringing him onto the Board.  

Knutson shared a commissioner breakdown highlighting the need for more diverse representation, particularly 
in retail and small business sectors. The commission is currently 78% male with the balance from the finance, 
insurance and development sectors.  Therefore, the commission and Mayor O’Donnell are recommending 
Juliette Pae-Corr, owner of Fix Salon in Kingston, as a new commissioner and she will represent small retail, 
female and a younger demographic.  Knutson to confirm Pae-Corr owns her building.  Klein moved to approve 
the nomination of Pae-Corr with Rings seconding. The nomination was unanimously approved. 

13



A new state law requiring training for elected and appointed officials went into effect on July 1st.   Burg is taking 
the virtual training. As of now, existing officials don’t have to take the training, but thoughts are eventually 
everyone will be required to do so. 

Race-for-the-Space Winner 
Dr. Tiffany Carr, with Third Space Create, was the winner of Race-for-the-Space.  She thanked the commission 
for the award, shared her background and presented her concept for creative arts/social space downtown. She 
is currently working with two SCORE mentors.  Carr is finalizing the build-out of the space and will be launching 
an event schedule soon.  She said she’s having a pop-up event at Big Grove in the near future.  It was mentioned 
if people wanted to get a feel for what’s to come, the Glitter Factory in Des Moines is a good comparison. 

Downtown Sidewalks 
Public Works presented plans for downtown sidewalk repairs in the next two to three years. DeKeyser said the 
current sidewalk system was built in the 1990s, so sidewalks are in need of repair.  He explained either the City 
will do repairs and bill the owners, or the property owners can make repairs themselves. He said the advantage 
of using the City is they buy in bulk.  DeKeyser stated the following: 

• City will notify property owners in January 2026, with May 2026 deadline for owner-initiated repairs.
• City will reimburse up to $1,000 per property for repairs.
• The city’s website has a list of city-bonded contractors.
• This is concrete repair only.
• A public information meeting will be held in November.

The commission discussed the need to potentially increase the reimbursement amount for downtown 
properties with longer sidewalks who as a result, pay more in property tax.  Pratt and Knutson are to discuss to 
see if the $1000 amount can be increased. 

Dusek raised concerns about brick pavers and ensuring proper restoration after repairs with DeKeyser 
responding they will be using less pavers in the future.  

Rings asked if the City would repair anything that was disturbed?  The City is going to talk to property owners 
and mark-up their sidewalks at the same time. This way the property owners won’t be surprised by how it is 
being repaired.  Pratt emphasized the City still has to adhere to design standards; therefore, each will be 
evaluated on a case-by-case basis.   

PlacerAI Website Updates 
Plans were reviewed for implementing PlacerAI data tracking on the downtown website, which will help monitor 
visitor traffic and other metrics. Knutson confirmed downtown has returned to pre-COVID levels.  Kepros 
recommended sharing this fact with the media.  

Traffic during Farmers Markets was reviewed with Rings asking about the possibility of extending the markets 
because of nice weather.  Wheeler shared the Economic Alliance is discussing options for extending the 2026 
market dates, but noted some obstacles with Freedom Festival, road construction and vendor commitments to 
other markets in the area.  

24

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D380.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819283337%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J9BLpXAW9AqkoUM88Xeglh62xhtoSULeAqFYwikivEY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D447.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819297392%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xQxjdoRZUL43g%2Bu%2FWHnANophndBSnLKE1fM%2FP1BEsvw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D916.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819311812%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=exTYPfhgtDOSyWd4bCEk%2B3tXFm6GkBxxdzme%2FDjHb1w%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D916.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819311812%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=exTYPfhgtDOSyWd4bCEk%2B3tXFm6GkBxxdzme%2FDjHb1w%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D679.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819325680%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yJwbE3LUM60stLQxe%2By71%2B0bfe3n%2BzYW5Mn0m2EawQo%3D&reserved=0


Executive Director’s Report 
Race-for-the-Space 
Knutson went through the decision process for choosing a new and existing business for Race-for-the-Space 
awards.  He reported both Third Space Create and Downtown Dogs are engaged with their SCORE mentors and 
will provide a business update every month. Knutson feels it would be best to have Race-for Space every other 
year instead of annually. 

Downtown District Office 
In December, the subcommittee will meet to review how the downtown office is functioning in their current 
space at the Economic Alliance. 

Marketing 
• A robust and comprehensive marketing campaign is being planned for 2026.
• Social media posts featuring local bars/restaurants is being planned to help promote them during the slower

winter months.
• Quarterly meetings are being set-up to collaborate with the City’s retail consultant, David Connolly.  A

strategic plan is needed to lease retail and under-utilized street level spaces.
• A draft budget for 3rd St. activation plans will be presented to the Finance subcommittee soon.

Program Manager’s Report 
4th Street Trail 
Bassett reported significant hazards have been identified on the trail, especially between 1st and 2nd Avenue. 
The commission discussed the scope of repairs needed vs. the City's planned full reconstruction in a few years. 
Rings instructed Bassett to obtain quotes for aggregate slab repairs from A Avenue to 5th Avenue to address 
safety concerns in the interim for approximately two years. Hanlin suggested aligning with the City as to what 
their plans are. 

“Wow” Project 
The Museum of Art is exploring art installation ideas for their empty parking lot behind their building.  Bassett 
received a suggestion to place an art piece consisting of a large spoon filled with Crunch Berries for that space. 
Bassett said the museum may start a capital campaign.  

Downtown Events & Programming 
• The allocated $65K to events has been fully utilized, sponsoring 22 events (double from 2024).
• Planning winter window displays and a "Shop Local Downtown" promotion during Nov 15th - Jan 31st.

Placemaking 
New wayfinding/placemaking signage on 3rd Street is being considered and should align with the existing City 
guidelines.  Wasta and Pratt made reference to something like this already exists but was not pursued, so 
Downtown staff will research.  Rings would like directional signs explored further for the 4th St. trail between 1st 
and 5th Avenue. 

Holiday Lights/Banners 
• Bassett is proceeding with the holiday lights sponsorship expansion plan, including 20 additional trees near

McGrath Amphitheater.
• Holiday banners to go up on poles the end of November.

35

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D3734.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819438720%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fBPBa4gteQEnQ%2BZRpzQfrR9DG6q%2FO1W3l0BfHnNg3%2BA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D4061.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819479655%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VnYVYrtwIqHa%2Bd6GnUGF6fXeQ5Z0FyRf7ZzVjqwhpQc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D4096.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819494987%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YVx5DmzpJHzzPSqmi2DuFy1rtbzlX8CWaDrp5SSI3So%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D4370.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819510882%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p6jMjkKB%2BA1wXs8KtmnY7OjspqXiYTluIPFO0OZQSHQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D4370.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819510882%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p6jMjkKB%2BA1wXs8KtmnY7OjspqXiYTluIPFO0OZQSHQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D4615.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819524788%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zRtVEECSKt5S%2F2EojN3tA98qZ%2BAv%2Bcp8hBq60XPEUqQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D4745.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819566803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HyXesbT5VE6jELFs4MoNV0X9gJCPKkNFqfX%2BMAOa0OY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D4917.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819595136%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s4QZp9MxAsuYTAE6TlSmrVKFVtpVg5FaQyUk128S7Gg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffathom.video%2Fcalls%2F427558129%3Ftab%3Dsummary%26timestamp%3D4917.0&data=05%7C02%7Cpdegnan%40cedarrapids.org%7Cf79e38e607ee4211f74008de01319ff4%7C592ba20e0f7f4af3a6cd3ec9a329f27c%7C0%7C0%7C638949509819595136%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s4QZp9MxAsuYTAE6TlSmrVKFVtpVg5FaQyUk128S7Gg%3D&reserved=0


Other 
• Façade improvement pending with GreatAmerica.
• Possibility of uplighting Smulekoff’s building and/or Guaranty Bank.
• Bassett showed digital samples of sponsorship signs for the orange Cedar Rapids sign on May’s Island.
• Bassett attended the IDA conference in Washington D.C.

ACTION ITEMS 
• Knutson to confirm Juliet Pae-Corr (Fix Salon) owns her building.
• Knutson to work with Pratt about increasing the $1000 sidewalk reimbursement amount.
• Basset to obtain quotes for aggregate slabs for 4th Street Trail.
• Contact media to share Downtown is at pre-pandemic numbers.
• Research/locate previously planned placemaking signage for downtown districts.

ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:28pm. 

/pd 

46



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

37

38

39

40

41

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55
56

65

66

67

68

69

A D E F G H I

2026 Downtown SSMID Budget
Carryover Funds Available Confirmed & changed 5.23.25 ts 

REVENUE 2026 Budget Actual YTD PD Committed / Projected Balance EA Budget # Annual Budget Notes

  Contributions
Taxes from Downtown Property Owners $818,871 assumes 0% change at 7/1/25

Alliant Energy Payment in Lieu of Taxes $47,262
Sponsorships for Events & Programming $50,000

  Billed Services - City of CR $237,156 CPI inflator of 2% on 7/1/25; includes new contribution to exec salary

Other
Total Revenue $1,153,289

MOU w/ City of Cedar Rapids
Sidewalk & Alleyway cleaning $5,000 $5,000 more in-house, fewer contracted power washes, pest control

Holiday Lights $60,000 $60,000 Zone 2 in 2025, plus using existing inventory (no new lights). Do we have install contract for fall 2025 that meets this budget?

Flowers/Planters/Trees $75,000 $75,000 more for planter labor / less for trees than 2024

Public Art Maintenance $2,500 $2,500 Lighting, signage, cleaning per maintenance contracts

4th Street Trail - contract landscapd maintenance $8,000 $8,000 one-time expense to catchup and or repair on the trail, holding until city confirms plans to redo the trail

Shop Supplies & Vehicle Maintenance $20,000 $20,000 one of the ka

$0
Banner & Banner Hardware $5,000 $5,000
Big Belly Trash Cans - annual lease $72,767 $72,767 per lease agreement, for 50 cans through 2032

Big belly trash bags/maintenance $3,000 $0 $3,000
Total MOU Expense $251,267 $0 $251,267

Existing / Ongoing Programs & Initiatives
Race for the Space $25,000 $25,000
Renewal Process $8,000 $8,000 Mailers, brochures, & all materials

5SeasonFit $5,000 $5,000
Placer AI $7,500 $7,500
Marketing/Branding $30,000 $30,000 Working with Comms to get some new "orginal swag"

Total Programs & Initiatives $75,500 $0 $75,500

Staffing & Support Services
Downtown Team (4 FTE + seasonal labor + OT) $447,006 $447,006  Adding a year around PT, last year's budgeted was $418,990 

EA Support & Staff $81,000 $81,000 w/ additional FTE, fewer support services needed from EA

Total Professional Services $528,006 $0 $528,006

SubTotal of Service Contract Spending $854,773 $0 $854,773
Downtown Vision Plan Priorities 
Strategic Marketing Plan $30,000 $0 $30,000 Informatics will create &  execute a robust marketing strategy to raise awareness locally & in surrounding communities about Downtown Cedar Rapid

3rd st Catalytic Project $50,000 $50,000 City's Current Timeline is maybe end of FY27, & it would be a 3 contruction year process. 

Signage & Wayfinding $40,000 $40,000
Façade Improvement Program $25,000 $25,000
Self-watering planters $6,000 $6,000 12 additional planters ordered (on same order as 6 more for MedQ)

Live Music Events (Event sub-committee budget) $100,000 $100,000
VenueWorks Sponsorship $15,000 $15,000 Includes one usage of McGrath

Retail Study $10,000 $10,000 City of CR, EA, & Downtown are spllitting the cost of MJB's retail study of Downtown

Downtown Music Festival $10,000 $10,000 Gazette leading this, we are presenting sponsor 

Cedar Rapids Marathon $10,000 $10,000
SubTotal of New Commitments $296,000 $0 $0 $296,000

YTD Total of Initial Spending Plan + New Commitments $1,150,773 $0 $1,150,773

Total Available for Discretionary Investments $2,516 7



3

A D E F G H I

7 0

7 1

7 2

7 3

7 4

7 5

7 6

Mays Island Art Received positive indications from the structural report. Need to work with Public Art, City, & mayor on art activation 
IEDA Downtown Assessment

Other Downtown Vision Plan Priorities

NET Income $2,516

8



Oakhill Jackson Neighborhood, May 2025 
 Oakhill Jackson Neighborhood, Year to Date (05/11/2025) 

Lt. Michelle Omar, m.omar@cedar-rapids.org, 319-286-5472 

9

mailto:m.omar@cedar-rapids.org


Year to Date City-wide Statistics – Through 04/30/2025 

 

 

 

10



Oakhill Jackson Neighborhood, June 2025 
 Oakhill Jackson Neighborhood, Year to Date (06/08/2025) 

Lt. Michelle Omar, m.omar@cedar-rapids.org, 319-286-5472 

11

mailto:m.omar@cedar-rapids.org


Year to Date City-wide Statistics – Through 05/31/2025 

 

 

 

12



Oakhill Jackson Neighborhood, July 2025 
 Oakhill Jackson Neighborhood, Year to Date (07/13/2025) 

 

 

Lt. Michelle Omar, m.omar@cedar-rapids.org, 319-286-5472 

13

mailto:m.omar@cedar-rapids.org


Year to Date City-wide Statistics – Through 06/30/2025 

 

 

 

14



Oakhill Jackson Neighborhood, August 2025 
 Oakhill Jackson Neighborhood, Year to Date (08/10/2025) 

 

 

Lt. Michelle Omar, m.omar@cedar-rapids.org, 319-286-5472 

15

mailto:m.omar@cedar-rapids.org


Year to Date City-wide Statistics – Through 07/31/2025 

 

 

 

16



Oakhill Jackson Neighborhood, September 2025 
 Oakhill Jackson Neighborhood, Year to Date (09/25/2025) 

Lt. Michelle Omar, m.omar@cedar-rapids.org, 319-286-5472 

17

mailto:m.omar@cedar-rapids.org


Year to Date City-wide Statistics – Through 08/31/2025 

18



District Program Manager Update – November 2025 

MOU/Beautification 
• 4th Street Trail brick repairs – City to remove dead tree between 1st & 2nd Ave on 9/25 – Repairs completed

11/14; accounting has been invoiced
• 4th St Trail cleanup – A Ave; I have a contact at Union Pacific and received permission to cleanup adjacent to the

Doubletree – 2026; will add cleanup to budget
• Holiday banners, mid to late Nov; still waiting for Alliant to respond with poles for small banners in KV – In

progress, coordinating through Peggy for large banners; Holiday banners to go up in the last week of November

Downtown Website, Marketing, & Media Updates 
• Update event and sponsorship pages – In progress
• Economic Development One-Pager – In progress
• Digital Marketing Campaign for the holiday season – KCRG, in progress; Jen will be on Everyday Iowa 11/21;

Game plan:
o Cedar Rapids Museum of Art. (Talent: Mom and 2 children (age 8 & 13) confirmed)
o City Walk Eatery (Talent: Couple for date night vibes-confirmed))
o Sip (Midtown Reserve) (Need Talent: I was thinking an older couple or Girl’s night vibe- would you like

to be in it?!) Jen, Tyanna, and Clarissa
o Capturing some Holiday Lights through the Finder (all talent)

• Marketing Ad Campaign for Downtown – 2026, Met with Sara K from Informatics; she sent over a proposal, and I
passed it along to Caleb.

Upcoming Events & Programming (Downtown District Event Sponsorship Recipients) 

1. Holiday Movies at the Paramount – 11/29 & 12/23

Programming & Placemaking in Discussion 
1. Public Art

a. Window Wonderland –The artist has completed Town Centre and Smulekoffs will be completed by the
end of month

b. Sidewalk Art on 1st St W – Washington, Kennedy, City View, Iowa Big, & Eastern Iowa Arts Academy; PAC
meeting for artists’ design approval at PAC meeting on 11/17 and once approved project will begin

c. Murals of Meaning – Iowa Big Students bringing awareness to the unhoused through art; F2 Mural, yard
sign murals and a winter coat drive.; partnership with NAMI, Craft’d, House of Iron, F2 & Green Square
Meals; Distribution day will 1/8126 and we will hand out hats, coats, gloves, etc.

d. Murals – Sokol, Orchestra Iowa, Geneva Towers; meeting with Murals & More 12/1 or 12/5, TBD
2. Façade Improvement

a. Great America – Pending request. Facade Committee met 10/14. We agree this should be put in front of
the board for approval.

b. Concrete awning at Mays Island – Façade Improvement Committee to make this a project; something
artistic, plays off the CR sign, and acts as a cover to stairs going to the parking garage.

3. Downtown Holiday Lights have commenced – November 28 turn on date
4. Five Seasons Lights – CR Tourism – In progress; light installation to commence when DT lights go up.
5. Holiday Light Finder/Shop & Dine Local Program – Partnership with the Gazette; Collateral has been completed;

program is November 15 – January 31.

In other News… 
• Cedar Rapids Marathon – 11/4 was our first meeting; next meeting 12/5

19



• Music Festival – Spring 2026 – The Gazette will be the planners/promoters; meeting 11/19
• IDA US Network Advocacy Group – 11/12 call, next call 12/10
• Crunch Berry Run – Murals & More/Quaker Oats – Can we bring this back downtown – 2026 TBD
• CRMA Parking Lot – 2026, I met with Sean Ulmer, and we discussed ideas; this is a priority for CRMA.
• Cereal Square – I would like this to be a project with Community Development Innovation Council
• City View Interns – Wednesday and Friday for 2 hours; assist DT maintenance team with special projects;

currently working on refinishing the benches at Geneva Tower

Downtown SSMID Events Subcommittee 2025 
• $65k budget - $10k allocated to live music (patio season) and $55k allocated to events & programming.

o $55,000 has been allocated; $0 remaining – Events/Programming
o $10,000 has been allocated; $0 remaining – Live Music

• Construction Projects
o 2nd Ave Bridge is open; 3rd Ave Bridge repairs pushed to Spring 26’
o Parking Garage (Kingston) ECD Jan. 26’
o AC Marriot ECD Nov. 26’
o Gatewell (EA) - The 5th Avenue gatewell project is tracking behind schedule due to higher river levels in

the beginning on the project which has caused delays. Anticipate this project work will continue into the
Spring and Great America’s parking lot will be repaved sometime in April 2026

Contact 

Jennifar Bassett 
jbassett@cedarrapids.org 
773.255.3756 

20

mailto:jbassett@cedarrapids.org

	1_Agenda 11.19.25
	Attendees: Cedar Rapids Downtown SSMID

	2_SSMID Minutes FINAL - 10.01.25 (002)
	2a_Draft 2026 Downtown SSMID Budget
	Budget Actual

	3_Oakhill Jackson May 2025
	4_Oakhill Jackson June 2025
	5_Oakhill Jackson July 2025
	6_Oakhill Jackson August 2025
	7_Oakhill Jackson September 2025
	9_Downtown Program Manager Update 11_2025



